

Syndia Liu Partner

Expertise: Capital market and asset management, dispute resolution, Corporate

Compliance

Tel: +86 21 6859 0516
Fax: +86 10 8587 0079

Email: syndia.liu@chancebridge.com



Areas of Practice

Ms. Syndia Liu has outstanding professional competence in the fields of capital market and asset management, with both extensive practice experiences in non-litigious and litigious areas. Over the past 20 years, Ms. Liu Liu has practiced law in areas like securities fund management, FDI and M&A and other general corporate legal affairs, has advised clients from multinational corporations, to state-owned enterprises and financial institutions. She has represented a number of Europe and American multinational companies on their M&A and FDI projects in China, helping the clients in strategy-making, due-diligence, documentation and negotiation, advising the clients on daily operation and compliance matters. In dispute resolution area, she has represented Shanghai Star Real Estate Group, Bank of China, Shanghai Animation Film Studio, Honeywell, Volvo, Zimmer, B.Braun, Feus and ect in disputes involving real estate management, bad loans, copyright infringement, investment, and professional misbehavior.

Education background

Law School, Renmin University

——LLM. in International Economic Law

Shandong Normal University

——B. A. in English language education



Work Experience

- 2012-2023 Partner Beijing DHH (Shanghai) Law Firm
- 2011-2012 Senior Associate Boss & Young, Attorneys-at-law
- 2008-2011, Associate, Shanghai Cathay Law Firm
- 2003-2006, legal assistant/junior associate Llinks Law Firm/ Junzejun Law Firm, Shanghai Office

Representative Matters

Non-litigation Area:

- Representing a HK listed company on its merger of mainland projects;
- Advising a large medicine group company on its investments in a series of overseas seed projects;
- Issuing legal opinion for a number of private fund managers and provide legal service on the registration of fund products and compliance;
- Advising the establishment of Aviation Industry fund management company;
- Advising a renowned US tech comany on its investment in cloud computing company;
- Helping a US-listed medical equipment company on its after merger compliance matters;
- Involved in a stated-owned company in its cooperation with a French retailer regarding a shopping mall;
- Advising a client in its purchase of a papermaking private company in Fujian Province;
- Involved in the legal affairs of the first ETF(Exchange Traded Fund) and first LOF(Listed Open Fund) in China capital market;
- Involved in the set-up of a number of public fund management companies, like AIG-Huatai, ICBC
 Credit Suisse, HFT and etc., advising the clients on its fund raising and compliance matters;
- Advising a number of other international companies, listed companies and state-owned enterprises on general corporate matters.

Dispute Resolution





- Representing the client on criminal charges against its senior manager in professioal embezzlement;
- Representing 30 High Net Worth Individuals in a class actions involving a blow-up product issued by a financial institution;
- Representing medical institutions in their disputes with a listed company involving major asset reorganization;
- Representing a multinational company in a trade secrets dispute with its China President and Vice president;
- Representing a multinational company in its defect products case;
- Representing Shanghai Animation Film Studio in a series copyright infringement cases;
- Involved in a trade mark infringement, unfair competition case of Honeywell;
- Involved in trade mark infringement, unfair competition case between Shanghai Bund 18 and private bar in Wenzhou;
- Involved in professional liability case against directors and senior of Volvo China initiated by its
 Chinese partner, a state-owned enterprise in Wuxi;
- Representing Bank of China in a series of bad loan cases;
- Representing 34 property owners in their class action against the real developer.

Qualifications

- Independent Director Qualification by SEC
- Chinese Lawyers License
- Fund Management Practice Qualification by CSRC
- Assistant Aribitral Member of Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, East Asia Branch
- TEM8

Language

Chinese, English

뮤